St. George Parks and Recreation Committee Monthly Meeting Minutes July 16th, 2018 57 Shumaker Lane 6:00 PM

*Thank you Missy & Paul Gill for hosting the July meeting!

Meeting called to order at 6:12 PM

Attendance: Ben, Cassie, Summer, Jaime, Bryan, Ann, Missy, Gary, Craig & Meghan. Brandon was absent.

Agenda Adjustments: none

Approval of Minutes: Motion to approve: Gary, second: Summer, all in favor

Public Comment: none

OLD BUSINESS

1. SENIORS PROGRAM REPORT: great trip to Maritime Museum in Bath. 38 went.

July is a cookout with Tenants Harbor Ukulele Group playing. Next trip is August 16th to Sea Dogs.

September is a Lighthouse Cruise and October is a trip to the wineries.

- 2. FINANCIAL REPORT: at the start of the fiscal year all lines ended up in the black.
- 3. ADULT PROGRAMS: Pickleball is completely underway. Lines are painted, tub with paddles, etc are in there with a lock. Ben offered to us & anyone to play-said it's fun. Ping Pong has had no interest.
- 4. COLLINS PARK UPDATES: The idea of a boat for the playground will be revisited next year, it's too late now. Table until September.
- 5. SUMMER CLINIC REPORT: Things have gone extremely well. Learned that split session for Art & Science are better as half days. Drama & Dance and Baseball & Softball were phenomenal clinic due to the instructors. Ben suggested we set up a Survey Monkey for the children, parents & instructors to offer feedback. He also wants to get Meredith (who helped with lunch) a \$50 Luke's gift certificate in lieu of pay (she isn't allowed to get paid).
- 6. FACILITIES: The short fence at the baseball field is a hit. Residents and out of state, both, are using the field, which very dry. It will be sprayed to keep out the weeds, getting loam from Kalloch and seeding it in the Fall. The Landing field fence repairs are done. Fixed rail fence, new corner posts, wire and straightened it up. Replaced some chain link on back stop also.

NEW BUSINESS

- 1. CORN HOLE TOURNAMENT: Sign ups start Friday at 11am.
- 2. ST. GEORGE DAYS: Need people at sign up table 6-7:30pm during the dance. Need Park & Recs table & volunteers at St. George Days. Ben will pick everything up on Wednesday, that is needed for the Road Race. Need committee members and others to put out signs, do water stations, etc for road race. Still need prizes for Fun Run, and have prize for the 80+ runner. Dunk Tank needs sign ups!! Only have 2 so far.
- 3. YOUTH SOCCER PLANNING: Ben needs to acquire coaches before next meeting so the committee gave him the go-ahead. He will try to build up a wide pool of Officials and will offer Coach and Official clinics.
- 4. REC CENTER CONCEPT UPDATE: put off until Fall.

5. CLINIC/GAME NIGHTS: Have been going great & a lot of fun with 4 more weeks to go.

Have had wiffle ball, kick ball and this week is home run derby.

OTHER BUSINESS

Executive Session: none
 Next Meeting: Sept. 10th

3. Boosters Discussion: Cassie will get Luke's gift certificate, Missy will get the one for Corn Hole.

Adjournment: Cassie made a motion to adjourn, Craig second it, all were in favor.

Time of Adjournment: 7:52 PM